
 
 

NOTICE OF ITEM(S) OF BUSINESS 
TO BE CONSIDERED BY 

INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE CABINET 
 
 

Date when item(s) to 
be considered: 

 30 June 2016 at 7pm. 

   

Name of Individual 
Member(s) (Executive 
Councillor[s]) who will 
consider the item(s): 

 Councillors S Criswell and J Gray  

   

Subject of item(s) to 
be considered: 

 Community Chest Grant Aid Awards to 
Voluntary Organisations 2016/17 

   

Summary of item(s) to 
be considered: 

 To consider further applications for 
Community Chest Awards  

   

  Supporting report and appendices 
attached. 

   

Contact for further 
supporting 
information: 

 Daniel Smith, Healthy Communities 
Manager 
   01480 388377 
e-mail 
Dan.smith@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 
Chris Stopford, Head of Community 
Services 
01480 388280 
Email: 
chris.stopford@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

   

This Notice has been copied to the Chairman of the  
relevant Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

 
22nd June 2016 

 
  

1. COMMUNITY CHEST GRANT AID AWARDS TO VOLUNTARY 
ORGANISATIONS 2016/17  (Pages 3 - 66) 

 
 To consider applications received via the Community Chest Awards 

Scheme for 2016/2017 and to indicate preferences for the allocation of 
funds in accordance with agreed eligibility criteria. 
 

  
 

mailto:Dan.smith@huntingdonshire.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Public 
Key Decision - Yes 

 

 
 

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 
Title/Subject Matter: Community Chest Grant Aid Awards 2016/17 
 
Date: Grants Panel - 30 June 2016 
  
Executive Portfolio: Executive Councillor for Community Resilience –  

Councillor Steve Criswell 
Executive Councillor for Strategic Recourses –  
Councillor Jonathan Gray 

 
Report by: Chris Stopford – Head of Community 
 
Ward(s) affected: All 
 

 
Executive Summary:  

 
 
The Community Chest funding scheme recognised the Council’s longstanding 
financial support to small projects delivered by community groups and volunteers 
within, or directly supporting, the local communities. Many of these projects deliver 
against the Council’s core themes of community resilience, and deliver activities and 
facilities that support a thriving local community. 
 
This report provides a summary of the 55 applications that were received for the 
2016/17 funding.  
 
Recommendation(s): 
 
To confirm which of those applications submitted against the Community Chest 
2016/17 funding programme, and meeting the award criteria, are to be allocated 
funding. 
 

 

3

Agenda Item 1



 

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 The report details the applications received from the Huntingdonshire 

communities for project funding from the 2016/17 Community Chest. The report 
provides a summary of all the applications on which Members can determine 
those projects that are awarded funding in 2016/17. 

 
2. WHY IS THIS REPORT NECESSARY/BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Members agreed, in setting the Council budget for 2017/17, that £60k should be 

set aside for the Community Chest Award Scheme. Members further indicated 
that they wished to see the Community Chest funds allocated to assist small-
scale or short-term village/community initiatives.  

 
2.2 Members requested that the community chest programme be a simple 

application process, with minimal bureaucracy and provide timely decisions. 
Appendix 2 of this report provides a summary of all applications received.  

 
2.3 When the funds available in any financial year are allocated the programme will 

close until the next financial year. 
 
3. ANALYSIS 
 
3.1 In establishing the Community Chest for 2016/17, Members agreed the following 

funding criteria, and it is against these criteria that the applications have been 
assessed. 

 

 The maximum amount for any one grant award shall be £5,000 or 50% of 
the total cost of the project for which financial assistance is requested 
whichever is the lower amount; 

 
 No organisation will be eligible for consideration for support if they have 

received £5,000 cumulative in previous two grant award years; 

 
 No precepting authorities are eligible to apply to the community chest 

fund: 

 
 Organisations must be able to confirm that if awarded a grant the project 

can be delivered in the financial year the award is made; 

 
 The authority will not accept applications from community and voluntary 

organisations that are currently in receipt of funding from the district 
council; 

 

 Applications will not be accepted either directly or indirectly on behalf of 
individuals or commercial organisations; 

 
 Applications will only be accepted from organisations that are 

independent in that they have their own constitution/rules of operation and 
have their own bank account: 

 
3.2 A total of 55 applications were received, 13 less than the previous financial year, 

and these are set out in the order received in Appendix 1 of this report. At the 
agreed deadline the amount requested by organisations requesting financial 
support was £166,794, which is approximately £30K down on the previous year. 

4



However when applying the maximum award levels set out in paragraph 3.1 
above, this reduces the eligible amount of funding to £150,077. 

 
4. KEY RISKS 
 
4.1 The funding awarded for the 2016/17 scheme must be claimed against projects 

completed in the 2016/17 financial year. Funding remaining unclaimed at the 31st 
March 2016 is lost. Officers will monitor the uptake of funding, and if significant 
allocated funding remains unclaimed a further application process may be held 
during 2016/17. 

 
5. WHAT ACTIONS WILL BE TAKEN/TIMETABLE FOR IMPLEMENTATION 
 
5.1 At the meeting on the 30th June Members will determine which projects should be 

allocated funding from the £60k Community Chest Award Scheme budget.  In 
support of this Officers will then advise all those organisations who submitted an 
application on their success or otherwise in being awarded funding. Those 
organisations receiving funding will be invited to attend the Council meeting on 
the 28th September 2016 to be presented with their award. 

 
5.2 Funding awarded must be claimed by the organisation on completion of the 

project, and before the 31st March 2017. 
 
6. LINK TO THE CORPORATE PLAN, STRATEGIC PRIORITIES AND/OR 

CORPORATE OBJECTIVES 
 
6.1 The Community Chest programme links directly to the Council’s Vision, as stated 

within the Corporate Plan 2016-18, in that the projects being supported improve 
the quality of life for members of our communities. 

 
6.2 The Enabling Communities strategic priority further references the creation and 

enhance of the environment, and the development of stronger and more resilient 
communities to enable people to help themselves. These projects are a direct 
demonstration of the Council’s support to a range of projects that epitomise the 
communities acting together to deliver stronger and more resilient local activities 
and facilities. 

 
7. CONSULTATION 
 
7.1 The Community Chest 2016/17 was advertised by the Council through a wide 

range of media, including the Council’s website, direct mailings to Town and 
Parish Councils for distribution within their area, and through funding publications 
issued by Hunts Forum. 

 
8. RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 The funding allocated to the Community Chest 2016/17 of £60k is within the 

Council’s approved budget. 
 
9. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDED DECISIONS  
 
9.1 Those applications that are recommended for approval are those that 

demonstrate that they satisfy the criteria set by the Council in advertising the 
Community Chest Award scheme for 2016/17. 

 
9.2 After the application of the criteria, the fund remains over-subscribed, and 

therefore Members are requested to consider which applications are supported.  

5



 
10. LIST OF APPENDICES INCLUDED 
 
10.1 Appendix 1  List of applications received.  
 
10.2 Appendix 2   Summary of applications received officer comments and 

recommendation 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER 
 
Dan Smith, Healthy Communities Manager 
Tel No. 01480 388377 
Email: dan.smith@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 
Chris Stopford, Head of Community Services 
Tel No. 01480 388280 
Email: chris.stopford@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

6

mailto:dan.smith@huntingdonshire.gov.uk
mailto:chris.stopford@huntingdonshire.gov.uk


Appendix 1 

2016-17 Community Chest applications received 
 

Ref 
Number 
16/17 

 

Applicant Amount 
requested 

 
£ 

Total 
project 

cost 
£ 

Eligible 
Award 

 
£ 

01 
 

Medway Christian Fellowship 2,000 3,500 1,750 

02 
 

Eaton Socon Cricket Club 3,000 6,000 
 

3,000 

03 
 

St Ives Carnival & Music Festival 5,000 10,000 2,500 

04 
 

Warboys Sports Ground Committee 4,050 8,100 4,050 

05 
 

Eaton Socon Pre-School 5,000 662,050 5,000 

06 
 

St Andrews Parochial Church Council 
– Abbots Ripton 

1,000 25,000 1,000 

07 
 

Barney’s After School & Holiday Club 550 950 475 

08 
 

Relate Cambridgeshire 
 

2,500 
 

5,000 
 

2,500 

09 Ramsey & District Day Centre 
 

1,000 13,683 1,000 

10 Huntingdon Boat Club 
 

5,000 25,945 3,816 

11 New Saints Armature Boxing Club 
 

900 1,800 900 

12 Huntingdon, Peterborough & 
Cambridge Multiple Sclerosis 
Therapy Centre 

5,000 12,000 5,000 

13 Cambridgeshire Police Shrievalty 
Trust 
 

3,000 29,540 3,000 

14 Huntingdon MS Society Branch 
 

4,000 4,000 2,000 

15 Warboys Christmas Lighting Fund 
 

2,328 2,328 1,164 

16 Friends of Stukeley Meadows School 
 

5,000 9,000 4,500 

17 STRIVE (Huntingdon Young Adult 
Carers Group) – Carers Trust 
Cambridgeshire 

2,000 4,000 2,000 

18 Upwood Ukuleles 
 

2,988 2,988 1,494 

19 Godmanchester Rovers 
(Godmanchester Sports & Football 
Trust) 

2,000 4,000 2,000 

7



20 
 

SIMADS (St Ives Music and 
Drama Society) 

5,000 25,000 5,000 

21 
 

Stibbington Centre Greener Future 
Trust 

5,000 10,000 5,000 

22* 
 

St Ives in Bloom 1,000 2,000 1,000 

23 Godmanchester in Bloom 
 

1,100 1,400 700 

24 
 

Huntingdon Area Money Advice 
Project 
 

1,200 
 

4,370 
 

1,200 
 

25 
 

Offord Village Hall 515 1,030 515 

26 
 

SexYOUality 4,129 13,708 4,129 

27 
 

Great Paxton Community Shop 5,000 40,000 5,000 

28 
 

St Ives Christmas Lights 
Committee 

3,000 9,000 3,000 

29 
 

Somersham Town Band 1,500 3,160 1,500 

30 
 

Oxmoor Community Action Group 6,200 6,200 3,100 

31 
 

Darby & Joan Club, St Ives 500 500 250 

32 
 

Huntingdon Society for the Blind 5,000 75,000 3,750 

33 
 

CARESCO 750 750 375 

34 
 

Team Bex 1,500 1,700 850 

35 
 

St Ives Corn Exchange CIC 1,971 3,971 1,971 

36 
 

Nene Valley Gliding Club 4,980 9,960 4,980 

37 
 

Stilton Children & Young Peoples 
Facilities Assoc 

3,000 5,000 2,500 

38 
 

START/START Counselling 5,000 17,000 5,000 

39 
 

All Saints Parochial Church 
Counsel, Offord Cluny 

1,550 3,100 1,550 

40 
 

Cambridge & Ely Child Contact 
Centres 

5,000 10,000 5,000 

41 
 

Buckden Village Hall Trust 3,700 7,400 3,700 

42 
 

Somersham Community Library 
(FOSL) 

860 1,720 860 

43 Huntingdon Community Radio 
 
 

3,821 7,642 3,821 

8



44 
 

The Great Gransden Public 
Recreation Ground Charity 

5,000 61,489 5,000 

45 
 

Great Staughton Playing Field 
Committee 

3,252 9,911 3,252 

46 
 

Yelling Cricket Club 1,500 1,500 750 

47 
 

St Neots Rowing Club 5,000 10,000 5,000 

48 
 

Huntingdon Community Action 
Projects 

5,000 10,880 5,000 

49 
 

Stilton Memorial Hall Committee 5,000 46,000 5,000 

50 
 

Huntingdon Piranhas Swimming 
Club 

2,500 5,000 2,500 

51 
 

COPE (Cambridgeshire Older 
Peoples Enterprise) 

500 1,080 500 

52 
 

Great Gransden Baptist Church / 
Anne Dutton Charity Trust 

5,000 25,000 5,000 

53 
 

1st Loves Farm Guiding 550 550 275 

54 
 

Godmanchester Town Cricket Club 2,500 5,000 2,500 

55 
 

Alconbury Community Pre-School 3,400 6,800 3,400 

 Total 
 

166,794 1,272,705 150,077 

 

9



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

Appendix 2 – Summary of applications received officer comments and recommendations 

Ref No Organisation Name Amount 
Requested 

£ 

Eligible 
Amount 

£ 

Project 
Cost 

01 Medway Christian Fellowship 2,000 1,750 13,500 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The Community Shop is a project run by ‘Love Oxmoor’ which is the 
community outreach from the Medway Church on the Oxmoor estate. The Community shop is open 4 days per week for nearly new clothes, 
baby items and household goods and is based at the Medway Centre. The Community Shop links with the local food bank. The applicant has 
confirmed that firstly income from the shop, and secondly the church will underwrite all remaining finance. 

Officer Comment :- The applicant applied to last year’s Community Chest Fund and was not supported by Members on the grounds that the 
shop then operated from the fellowships own premises and Members were of the view that the grant then requested would subsidise the 
church, this is no longer the situation. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
Community chest 
awards 

Community 
Organisation 

Project already 
operational 

Not receiving any 
funds from HDC 

N/A Community shop 
is a charity in its 
own name 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding 

  

11



2 
 

02 Eaton Socon Cricket Club 3,000 3,000 6,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The Cricket club are requesting funds towards the cost of replacing 2 
wooden sightscreens.  

Officer Comment: - The cricket club were awarded £2k last year from the community chest fund to replace other sightscreens. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 
Within financial 
parameters  

£2K awarded in 
15/16 community 
chest  programme 

Community Sports 
organisation 

Delivered 
September 2016 

Not receiving any 
funds from HDC 

N/A Cricket club has 
its own 
constitution  

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. Previous funding from the 2015/16 
community chest programme limits the maximum funding to £3k 

  

12



3 
 

03 St Ives Carnival and Music Festival 5,000 2,500 10,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The applicant is requesting funds towards the general costs of providing a 
2 day event on the 9th and 10th July. 

Officer Comment: - The above organisation has been supported by members in the both the 2014/15 and 2015/16 funding rounds for the 
Community chest programme. Previously payments were made via St Ives Town Council; the applicant is now independent of the town council 
with its own bank account and rules of operation. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

The application 
is in excess of 
financial 
parameters 

£1K awarded 
14/15 & £1.5K 
awarded 15/16 

Community 
organisation 

July 2016 Not receiving any 
other HDC funds 

N/A Organisation has 
its own 
constitution and 
has applied for 
charitable status. 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. Previous funding from the 2015/16 
community chest programme limits the maximum funding to £2.5k 

  13



4 
 

04 Warboys Sports Ground Committee 4,050 4,050 8,100 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The applicant has applied for funds to replace their existing tractor mower 
with a more modern model. The organisation has applied to a local trust for match funding. 

Officer Comment: - The existing tractor mower is now over 50 years in age and proving unreliable, the main source of income for the sports 
ground committee have limited income from the rental fees for sports ground use. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Community sports 
association 

Equipment will be 
purchased ASAP 

Not receiving any 
other HDC funds 

N/A Organisation is a 
registered charity 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding.  

  

14



5 
 

05 Eaton Socon Pre School 5,000 5,000 662,050 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - Funds are requested towards the purchase of land adjacent to the pre-
schools existing site and the construction of a larger and permanent building to replace porta cabins.  

Officer Comment: - Planning permission for the project has been granted. To date the pre-school have raised and have a commitment from St 
Neots Town Council to match fund any award made by HDC with the remaining £100K coming from reserves and fundraising. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters  

No Previous 
community chest 
award 

Charitable 
organisation 

Construction work 
commencing end 
of May 2016 

Not receiving any 
other HDC funds. 
£300K 
contribution from 
CCC 

N/A Organisation is a 
registered charity 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

15



6 
 

06 St Andrews Parochial Church Council (Abbots Ripton) 1,000 1,000 25,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The PCC is seeking to install a forth bell in the church tower at Abbots 
Ripton village. To facilitate the installation of the bell the ringing floor has to be strengthened and the clock mechanism temporally moved. 

Officer Comment: - Historically the authority has not supported applications from faith centres unless it is to provide or improve community 
facilities where none currently exist. The organisation submitted a similar application to last year’s community chest application round this was 
not supported by Members at that time. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Religious 
organisation 

Work would 
commence within 
3 months 

Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Independent 
organisation 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

16



7 
 

07 Barney’s After School & Holiday Club (Great Gransden) 550 475 950 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The applicant is requesting funds towards the purchase of outdoor play 
equipment. 

Officer Comment: - The after school/holiday club provide activities for children in the 4 to 11 years age group and operate from the reading 
rooms in Gt Gransden, the aim of the organisation is to provide a range of activities that will encourage/inspire children to be outdoors. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Application in 
excess of 
financial 
parameters  

No Previous 
community chest 
award 

Not for profit 
organisation 

Immediately Not receiving any 
HDC funds  

N/A Own constitution 
and bank account 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

17



8 
 

08 Relate Cambridgeshire 2,500 2,500 5,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The organisation is requesting funds to provide free counselling to at least 
10 Huntingdonshire children. 

Officer Comment: - The organisation currently operates one day a week from Huntingdon library. The proposed service will target children 
who experience relationship turmoil due to parental separation. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Charitable 
organisation 

Immediately Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own constitution 
and bank account 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

18



9 
 

09 Ramsey & District Day Centre 1,000 1,000 13,683 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - Grant aid is requested to meet the organisations general operating costs. 

Officer Comment: - The day centre operates twice a week serving lunch, providing a variety of activities and free transport to the day centre. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters  

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Charitable 
organisation 

Immediately Not receiving any 
HDC funds £4k 
from CCC 

N/A Own Constitution 
and bank account 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

19



10 
 

10 Huntingdon Boat Club 5,000 3,816 25,945 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - Funds are requested towards the cost of replacing four boats and their 
equipment with two single and two double sculling boats and their equipment for junior rowers. 

Officer Comment: - The club has 12K committed to the purchase of the new equipment. The organisation were awarded a grant of £1,184 in 
15/16 towards the cost safety boat. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Application is in 
excess of 
financial 
parameters  

Award of £1,184 
in 2015-16 

Sporting Charity By 31-3-2017 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own constitution 
and bank account 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

20



11 
 

11 New Saints Armature Boxing Club 900 900 1,800 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The applicant has requested funding towards the purchase of putting 
approved gym matting down. 

Officer Comment: - The organisation has converted a former industrial unit in St Neots into a boxing gym; the club have affiliated to England 
Boxing and have over 120 junior members. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Sporting 
organisation 

Immediately Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own rules and 
bank account 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

21



12 
 

12 Huntingdon, Peterborough & Cambridge Multiple Sclerosis Therapy Centre 5,000 5,000 12,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The applicant is requesting funds towards the purchase of new tables and 
chairs, floor coverings and redecoration.  

Officer Comment: - The organisation has allocated £3K to the project and will fundraise to cover the rest of the costs. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters  

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity By 31-3-17 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own constitution 
and bank account 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. Members’ attention is drawn to 
application number 30 in considering this application. 

  

22



13 
 

13 Cambridgeshire Police Shrievalty Trust 3,000 3,000 29,540 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - Financial support is requested towards the organisations general 
operating costs. 

Officer Comment: - The Bobby Scheme works with elderly victims of crime and high risk domestic abuse victims to assess their vulnerability 
and fit high quality and appropriate security devices. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity Immediate Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own constitution 
and bank account 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

23



14 
 

14 Huntingdon MS Society Branch 2,000 2,000 4,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - Funds are requested towards the cost of offering a bespoke benefits 
advice service provided by Disability Information Service Huntingdonshire 2 days per month anybody suffering with MS and their partners etc. 

Officer Comment: - The District Council are in the process of reviewing its strategic grants programme which includes the provision of advice 
services in Huntingdonshire. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award  

Registered charity Immediate This application is 
directly linked to 
Disability 
Huntingdonshire 
who already 
benefit from 
Council funding 

N/A Own constitution 
and bank account  

Recommendation  
This application is not recommended for approval. The details provided in the application state that this project is Huntingdon MS Society in 
conjunction with Disability Huntingdonshire. Disability Huntingdonshire already receive funding from these services from the District Council. 

  24



15 
 

15 Warboys Christmas Lighting Fund 2,328 1,164 2,328 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The organisation is requesting funds towards the cost of replacing 
Christmas lights and the necessary infrastructure on the lamp posts in the village to enable the lights to be fitted. 

Officer Comment: - The organisation has requested 100% of the replacement and infrastructure costs, the Parish Council cover the insurance 
costs. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Application is in 
excess of 
financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Unincorporated 
voluntary 
organisation 

November 2016 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and objectives 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

25



16 
 

16 Friends of Stukeley Meadows School 5,000 4,500 9,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The applicant is requesting funds towards the cost of constructing a roof 
to enable the tree house facility to be used all year round as an outdoor resource. 

Officer Comment: - To date the various stages of the development have cost £11K the balance of the funds required for the roof will be 
achieved via fundraising projects. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Application is in 
excess of 
financial 
parameters  

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity 31-3-2017 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own constitution 
and bank account 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

26



17 
 

17 STRIVE (Huntingdon Young Adult Carers Group) – Carers Trust Cambridgeshire 2,000 2,000 4,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - Grant aid is requested towards the costs of planned workshops and room 
hire and refreshments. 

Officer Comment: - This application is for a project that aims to increase both the skills and confidence of young people who have 
underachieved due to caring for members of their family. The aim is that the young carers who participate in the workshops become learning 
mentors to future participants. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity Immediate Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own constitution 
and bank account 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

27



18 
 

18 Upwood Ukuleles 2,988 1,494 2,998 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The organisation have requested funds towards the purchase of a sound 
system and a promotional banner. 

Officer Comment: - The organisation provide free entertainment at a variety of venues across Huntingdonshire, whilst no fee is charged 
donations are received and passed on to Magpas to May 016 just over £3,700. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Application is in 
excess of 
financial 
parameters 

No Previous 
community chest 
award 

Unincorporated 
voluntary 
organisation 

31-3-17 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

28



19 
 

19 Godmanchester Rovers (Part of the Godmanchester Sports & Football Association) 2,000 2,000 4,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The organisation is requesting funds towards the purchase of a ride on 
mower. 

Officer Comment: - The club has acquired additional land for 3/4 extra pitches with the resulting large area of grass needing to be cut. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity Immediate Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own constitution 
and bank account 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

29



20 
 

20 SIMADS (St Ives Music and Drama Society) 5,000 5,000 25,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - Grant aid is requested towards the costs associate with the repair and 
refurbishment of the building where the drama group store their costumes and stage props. 

Officer Comment: - The organisation have indicated that it is not likely that they will have raised sufficient funds to go forward with this project 
before the end of the current financial year. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters  

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity The project may 
start in the 
Summer if further 
funding is 
obtained 

Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own constitution 
and bank account 

Recommendation: -  
Discussions with the applicant indicate that is unlikely that this project will be completed within the 2016/17 financial year due to the additional 
fundraising that will be required. This application should be rejected as it cannot be delivered this year 

  

30



21 
 

21 Stibbington Centre Greener Future Trust 5,000 5,000 10,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The organisation are requesting funds to provide a series of monthly 
heritage events  

Officer Comment: - The applicant’s costings include £3k project management and development etc. £1k project administration, £2k venue 
hire, etc. The balance of the funds required has been achieved. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity August 2016 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

31



22 
 

22 St Ives in Bloom 1,000 1,000 2,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - Funding is requested to replace the current plastic flower troughs with 
stone troughs. 

Officer Comment: - To date the organisation has via sponsorship and donations raised £1k towards the cost of replacing the troughs. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Unincorporated 
organisation 

31-3-2017 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

32



23 
 

23 Godmanchester in Bloom 1,100 700 1,400 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The applicant is requesting funds to enable the organisation to continue 
its programme of enhancements in Godmanchester. 

Officer Comment: - The organisation is proposing to place a “tree trunk” bench near the bridge on Silver St, and replace/repair the railing over 
the nearby stream. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Application is in 
excess of 
financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Unincorporated 
organisation 

31-3-2017 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

33



24 
 

24 Huntingdon Area Money Advice 1,200 1,200 4,370 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The advice centre is applying for funds towards the cost of employing a 
part time administrative officer. 

Officer Comment:  

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity August 2016 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation:-  The Council do not currently provide funding to this organisation, however, there are clear links to the strategic funding 
awarded by the Council. The Committee is requested to consider this application. This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is 
therefore available to be considered for funding.  

  

34



25 
 

25 Offord Village Hall 515 515 1,030 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The applicant has requested funds towards the replacement of various 
items of furniture. 

Officer Comment: - The organisation is looking to replace tables and chairs used by older age groups, the authority did award the village hall a 
grant of ….. in the 2014/15 community chest programme to replace tables and chairs used by younger age groups. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

Award made 
2014/15 £……. 

Registered charity Immediate Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. Previous funding from the 2014/15 
community chest programme limits the maximum funding to XXX. Members’ attention is drawn to application number 39 in considering this 
application. 

  35



26 
 

26 SEXYOUality 4,129 4,129 13,708 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The applicant has requested funds to provide a dedicated one to one 
service for young lesbian, gay, bisexual and trans gender young people in Huntingdon. 

Officer Comment: - The organisation are requesting funds to provide 60 one to one therapeutic support sessions, The organisation have 
secured funding towards the project from Cambridgeshire County Council, Centre 33 and the James Knott foundation. An application submitted 
last year by the organisation was not supported by Members. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity Immediate Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding.  

  

36



27 
 

27 Great Paxton Community Shop 5,000 5,000 40,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The organisation are requesting funds towards the establishment of a 
community shop 

Officer Comment: - The principle of establishing a community shop was highlighted following a residents survey, the applicants are been 
supported by the Plunket Foundation who have provided £2k development grant, A planning application is currently with HDC planning officers 
for consideration and the applicant organisations have just launched a community share offer which closes on the 16 July. The organisation is 
confident that should HDC make an award the project will be operational before the end of the current financial year. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity 31-3-2017 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding.  

  37



28 
 

28 St Ives Christmas Tree Lights 3,000 3,000 9,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The applicant is requesting funds for lights for the town annual Christmas 
lights show. 

Officer Comment: - In previous years the committee that organises the Christmas lights in St Ives has been awarded an annual grant of 
£8,000 towards the cost by St Ives Town Council. The Town Council in January 2016 decided not to make an award, The applicant 
organisation are confident that in the future they will be able to meet the budget requirements but with orders having to be placed in June/July 
for the coming Christmas they do not have time to raise all the necessary funds. The funds requested will cover costs associated with the 
leasing of some lights and the installation of all the Christmas lights. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Unincorporated 
organisation 

July 2016 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding.  

  

38



29 
 

29 Somersham Town Band 1,500 1,500 3,160 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The project is to provide free brass tuition and instrument loan for a group 
of 16 to 20 key stage 2 pupils at Somersham Primary School. 

Officer Comment: - The organisation is proposing that in addition to instrument loan they would hire in a qualified brass instrument teacher for 
32 weekly sessions. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity September 2016 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding.  

  

39



30 
 

30 Oxmoor Community Action Group 6,200 3,100 6,200 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The applicant is requesting funds so that the organisation can undertake 
a community project to upgrade the garden at the Huntingdon MS Therapy Centre. 

Officer Comment: - The authority has also received an application from the MS Therapy Centre (See No 12) towards refurbishment costs. If 
members agreed to make an award to this applicant it would in essence be providing two grants to the same organisation. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Application is in 
excess of 
financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity 31-3-17 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation:  
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. Members’ attention is drawn to 
application number 12 in considering this application. 

  

40



31 
 

31 St Ives Darby & Joan Club 500 250 500 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The organisation is requesting financial support towards the general 
outlay involved with running the club. 

Officer Comment: - The club has been running for 68 years and meets monthly at the Corn Exchange building in St Ives, Volunteer provide 
transport for those members with restricted mobility. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Application is in 
excess of 
financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Unincorporated 
organisation 

Immediately Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

41



32 
 

32 Huntingdonshire Society for the Blind 5,000 3,750 75,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The organisation are requesting funds towards the costs of building a 
single storey extension at the rear of their building. 

Officer Comment: - The organisation have been granted planning permission the only outstanding permission relates to trees in the rear 
garden, the new facility will enable the organisation to provide better office and storage facilities along with toilets that are DDA compliant.  The 
organisation is confident that they necessary funds will be in place for the project to proceed. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Application is in 
excess of 
financial 
parameters 

The organisation 
received a 
community Chest 
award of £1,250 
in 15/16 

Registered charity July 2016 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. Previous funding from the 2015/16 
community chest programme limits the maximum funding to £3750 

  42



33 
 

33 CARESCO 750 375 750 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The organisation requesting a contribution towards the cost of 
establishing an Autism support group 

Officer Comment: - The amount requested by the applicant will cover the first year’s costs, after which the group will be partially self-
supporting. CARESCO has operated for 30 years providing a wide variety of care/support services in the north of Huntingdonshire. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

The organisation 
received a 
community Chest 
award of £…..in 
14/15 

Registered charity Immediate Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding.  
 

  

43



34 
 

34 Team Bex 1,500 850 1,700 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The organisation a community running club are requesting funds to install 
a defibrillator at the Café in Hinchinbrook Country Park 

Officer Comment: - The facility at the country park is the responsibility of HDC Country Side Services and at the time of assessment it is 
unclear if permission has been granted for the equipment to be located at the site and who will be responsible for any upkeep.  

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Application is in 
excess of 
financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Unincorporated 
organisation 

31-3-2017 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding.  

  

44



35 
 

35 St Ives Corn Exchange 1,971 1,971 3,971 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The applicant is requesting funds towards the installation of automatic 
swing doors to the inner entrance to the Corn exchange building. 

Officer Comment: - The building is used by a wide variety of organisations in St Ives, The building is listed therefore it was not possible for the 
organisation to change the entranceway during the buildings restoration whilst a ramp was installed to comply with access regulations access 
through the inner door for parents with prams or individuals in wheelchairs is extremely difficult without assistance or the inner doors been 
permanently left open with the resulting loss of heat, and increased safety concerns. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered 
Charitable 
Community Interest 
Company 

September 2016 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding.  

  45



36 
 

36 Nene Valley Gliding Club 4,980 4,980 9,960 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The applicant is requesting funds to provide a scholarship pregame for 12 
Ramsey College students to the stage where they become qualified glider pilots.  

Officer Comment: - The club has run a similar scholarship programme last year and of the 12 students who participated 5 have gone onto 
careers in aviation. The programme operated last year received financial support via the Ramsey Millions and the Ramsey wind farm 
community fund.  

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Sporting Charity September 2016 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding.  

  

46



37 
 

37 Stilton Children & Young People’s Facilities Association 3,000 2,500 5,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The applicant is requesting funds towards a major refurbishment 
programme and a full ROSPA inspection of the Stilton Skate park. 

Officer Comment: - The present facility was completed in 2010 and provided in response to issues of ASB in the locality, financial support to 
build the skate park was provided via the Huntingdonshire Community Safety Partnership, HDC Open Spaces service and fundraising by the 
local community. There has always been an issue with the local Parish Council considering it the responsibility of other agencies to contribute 
towards to annual insurance and upkeep costs. If members agreed to support this application it would set a precedent for all other Town / 
Parish Councils. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Application is in 
excess of 
financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity Immediately Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding.  

  

47



38 
 

38 START / START Counselling 5,000 5,000 17,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The applicant is requesting funds to provide subsidised counselling to 
adults (18+) access weekly / fortnightly counselling service at a greatly reduced rate.  

Officer Comment: - The service presently charges a counselling rate of £40.00 per hour if the grant is awarded the fee will be reduced to 
£10.00 per hour. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity Immediately Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding.  

  

48



39 
 

39 All Saints Parochial Church Council (Offord Cluny) 1,550 1,550 3,100 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The applicant is requesting funds towards the repair and resurfacing to 
the Church/village hall car park. 

Officer Comment: - Whilst the application has been submitted by the PCC the project supports both All Saints Church and Offord Cluny village 
hall which share the resource, the project cost represents the total for the project not an individual organisations contribution. The balance of 
the required funds will be meet by both organisations. Members need to be aware that they have received a request for funds direct from the 
Village Hall Committee (see No 25) additionally the village hall received an award in 2014/15. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award to PCC. 
Award made in 
2014/15 £……. 
To Village Hall 

Religious 
organisation & 
Charitable 
organisation 

Immediately Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. Previous funding from the 2014/15 
community chest programme limits the maximum funding to XXX. Members’ attention is drawn to application number 25 in considering this 
application. 

  

49



40 
 

40 Cambridge & Ely Child Contact Centre 5,000 5,000 10,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The applicant organisation are requesting funds towards their general 
running costs 

Officer Comment: - The organisation services operate from locations in both Cambridge and Ely the organisations maintains that it provides a 
Cambridgeshire wide service although it is not currently in a position to give any indications of the numbers of clients from Huntingdonshire it 
has supported in previous years without major time/resource implications. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity Immediately Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

50



41 
 

41 Buckden Village Hall Trust 3,700 3,700 7,400 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: -  The Village Hall trust are requesting funds towards the costs of 
introducing a permanent gravity drain system to the halls existing toilet facilities. 

Officer Comment: - The present toilet facilities are currently serviced by a Macerator that requires the system to pump effluent out up and 
through the roof space of the village club then into a gravity system, this is proving to be unreliable and expensive to maintain. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity August 2016 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

51



42 
 

42 Somersham Community Library (FOSL) 860 860 1,720 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The organisation are requesting financial assistance towards costs 
associated with external works and repainting. 

Officer Comment: - The library original is owned by Cambridgeshire County Council and leased to Somersham Parish Council who sub lease 
to FOSL free of charge who are responsible for the upkeep of the building. The library is run and managed by local volunteers who initially tried 
to undertake the external works digging up and relaying the drain pipe and then re-tarmacking this work now needs to be professionally 
undertaken. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity Immediately Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  52



43 
 

43 Huntingdon Community Radio 3,812 3,812 7,642 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The organisation is requesting funds towards the refurbishment of their 
production studio, new woodwork, cables and connectors and studio electronics.  

Officer Comment: - The organisation is located in Huntingdon it transmission area covers Huntingdon, Godmanchester, St Ives and St Neots 
and their surrounding villages. The organisation has confirmed that the balance of funds required will be meet from the organisation reserves. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity Immediately Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

53



44 
 

44 The Great Gransden Public Recreation Ground Charity 5,000 5,000 61,489 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - Funds are requested to convert a former tennis court into a multi-use 
games area. 

Officer Comment: - The organisation have submitted a number of funding applications to various trusts and community funds status of which 
at the time of drafting this report are unclear equally the requirement to acquire planning consent for the proposal has to be addressed. Officers 
are not confident that the project can be delivered within the financial year although it must be noted the organisation have indicated they would 
start the project in June 2016 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity June 2016 
Confirmation 
required 

Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  54



45 
 

45 Great Staughton Playing Field Committee 3,252 3,252 9,911 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - Replacing a Logworld climbing frame that ROSPA have indicted is 
reaching the end of its life. 

Officer Comment: - The playing field committee have submitted an application to another  trust for the remainder of the funds should Members 
agree to support the application and the other application fails the Playing Field Committee have a contingency plan to use their limited 
reserves. Members did support an application from this organisation in 205/16 towards costs with providing additional storage. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

The organisation 
received a 
community Chest 
award of £175.00 
in 15/16 

Registered charity 31-3-17 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

55



46 
 

46 Yelling Cricket Club  1,500 750 1,500 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The Cricket Club have requested financial assistance towards costs 
associated with refurbishment of the interior of the clubs pavilion and new flooring. 

Officer Comment: - The club have requested 100% of costs they have been asked to provide information on how the necessary 50% will be 
meet at the time of drafting the report the information from the club had not been received. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Application is in 
excess of 
financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Sporting Charity Immediately Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

56



47 
 

47 St Neots Rowing Club 5,000 5,000 10,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The rowing club are requesting financial support towards the purchase to 
two rowing boats one single and one double. 

Officer Comment: - The Club is a very successful rowing club and the two boats the club propose to purchase are of a more stable nature 
than the clubs standard racing boats, the aim is to meet he needs of recreational rowers.  

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Sporting Charity August 2016 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

57



48 
 

48 Huntingdon Community Action Project 5,000 5,000 10,880 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The organisation is requesting funds towards rental costs and the 
provision of food to the participants. 

Officer Comment: - HCAP as an organisation has been developed over the last year and half, to develop opportunities for marginalised and 
isolated members of the Huntingdon north community to come together and improve their wellbeing. The project is a once a week after-school 
club for the whole family that meets at the Medway Centre and has a regular attendance of between 70/80 people attending. The project is run 
and managed by staff from the CCC young people’s locality team, enquiries into the independent status of the organisation at the time of 
drafting this report. If this is a CCC driven initiative with the HCAP having no independent status it would not meet the Council’s eligibility 
criteria for consideration. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Not Known Immediately Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Not Known 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

58



49 
 

49 Stilton Memorial Hall Committee 5,000 5,000 46,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: -  Grant aid requested towards costs associated with the purchase of 
equipment necessary to make the building functional e.g. kitchen equipment, crockery, tables and  chairs 

Officer Comment: - Members will recall that the authority received an application from the organisation last year at that point the project would 
not be delivered within that financial year. The building will be completed by September 2016 and as outlined above funds are requested for fit 
out costs only. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Registered charity September 2016 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

59



50 
 

50 Huntingdon Piranhas Swimming Club 2,500 2,500 5,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - Grant aid assistance is requested towards the replacement of the 
swimming clubs current diving blocks. 

Officer Comment: - The clubs present diving blocks are rusting and not secure , the club have already raised a significant percentage of the 
funds require and with the planed events will have reached the required match funding target by the end of the summer. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Sporting charity September 2016 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

60



51 
 

51 COPE (Cambridgeshire Older Peoples Enterprise) 500 500 1,080 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The organisation is requesting financial support towards the general costs 
of holding its monthly meetings.  

Officer Comment: - The organisation as outlined above meet monthly at the St Ives Free Church, the aim of the organisation is to encourage 
mature members to get out of their homes end enjoy stimulating and entertaining activities. The organisation indicates that the cost of each 
meeting is £90.00 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Unincorporated 
organisation 

Immediately Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

61



52 
 

52 Great Gransden Baptist Church / Anne Dutton Charitable Trust 5,000 5,000 25,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The applicant is requesting funds to assist with the development of the old 
school room at the Baptist Church and to provide disabled access toilets. 

Officer Comment: - Similar to application (See No 06) historically the authority has not supported applications from faith centres unless it is to 
provide or improve community facilities where none currently exist community facilities already exist in Great Gransden (see No 44). 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Religious 
Organisation 

Late 2016 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

62



53 
 

53 1st Loves Farm Guiding 550 275 550 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The Guide group are requesting funds to purchase a lap top, software 
and bag for the unit.  

Officer Comment: - The guide unit has only recently been formed and operates out of the Loves farm Community Building.  

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Application is in 
excess of 
financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Youth organisation  Immediately Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and Rules of 
operation 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

63



54 
 

54 Godmanchester Town Cricket Club 2,500 2,500  5,000 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The Cricket Club are requesting funds towards costs associated with the 
Cricket Clubs pavilion refurbishment project.  

Officer Comment: - The club has already made improvements to the pavilion attention is now required to the toilet facilities if a grant is 
awarded the balance of funds would be provided by the club. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Sporting Charity At the end of the 
current Cricket 
season 

Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

  

64



55 
 

 

55 Alconbury Community Pre School 3,400 3,400  6,800 

Summary of what applicant is requesting financial support for: - The Pre-School are applying for funding to improve the outside are of the 
pre-school in Alconbury.  

Officer Comment: - The Pre-School air to replace the current artificial turf and paving slabs with multi-coloured synthetic grass. The applicant 
organisation has raised the necessary match funding. 

Eligibility 
Criteria 
 
 
 
 

A B C D E F G 

Within financial 
parameters 

No previous 
community chest 
award 

Education Charity August 2016 Not receiving any 
HDC funds 

N/A Own bank account 
and constitution 

Recommendation 
This application meets the funding ‘eligibility criteria’ and is therefore available to be considered for funding. 

 

65



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Community Chest Grant Aid Awards to Voluntary Organisations 2016/17
	Grants Panel - Appendix 1
	Grants Panel - Appendix 2


